
Aprll 8, l97l

MEMO TO: Robln

FROM: Dr. Blackburn

Theahe lor your notot, Thlagr arc rtlll fraatlc horo and I may not aruscr
tll tr rtc you. But lctf r mcGt G"rtf dry ltm thorc (May 3, 1, $) aad crc
hos ltr golag. !'m glad fou'ta golog to gtt your drgrcl. Iftrgood for yonr
;go, rnd a good lnturaneo polley.

tacldratelly, wr erc vlrtuelly gerreatold"to carry out .oml CDP ECC
eaelyrcr lato 19?4, to ttrt rhostd not br a rnercc of larceurlty to rnfoaG.
t rrpsct wr slll bt obltpd to hcw r rm*ll op.ratloa merG or lcrr lndrflnltrly.
Thc computrm rrcnrt movlng thrt fest.

HB/ rr

Dlctatrd f,rom Gcneva
y-cttlN
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